


Cody (collectively, "Defendants"),'pursuant to Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade 

Commission Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 9 53(b), alleging deceptive acts or 

practices and false advertisements in violation of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the FTC 

Act, 15 U.S.C. $5 45(a) and 52. 

The Commission and Defendants have stipulated to the entry of the 

following Stipulated Final Order for Permanent Injunction and Settlement of 

Claims for Monetary Relief ("Order") in settlement of the Commission's 

Complaint against Defendants, without Defendants admitting liability for any of 

the matters alleged in the Complaint. The Court, being advised in the premises, 

finds: 

FINDINGS 

1. This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter of this case and 

jurisdiction over all parties. Venue lies properly with this Court. 

2. The Complaint states a claim upon which relief can be granted, and 

the Commission has the authority to seek the relief which is stipulated 

to in this Order. 

3. The acts and practices of Defendants were and are in or affecting 

commerce, as defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. $44. 

4. Defendants waive all rights to seek judicial review or otherwise 

challenge or contest the validity of this Order. Defendants also waive 

any claim that they may have held under the Equal Access to Justice 

Act, 28 U.S.C. $2412, concerning the prosecution of this action to 

the date of this Order. 

5. Each party shall bear its own costs and attorneys' fees. 

6. Entry of this Order is in the public interest. 

7., Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65(d), the provisions of 

this Order are binding upon Defendants, and their officers, agents, 



I1 or participation with them, who receive actual notice of this Order by 

1 

personal service or otherwise. 

DEFINITIONS 

For the purposes of this Order, the following definitions shall apply: 

1. "Defendants" means: 

(a) Mark Jones and Charles Cody, individually and in each 

person's capacity as an officer of Media Maverick, Inc.; and 

(b) Media Maverick, Inc., d/b/a Maverick Marketing Group, d/b/a 

Maverick Media, d/b/a Balance Bracelet USA, a corporation, its 

divisions and subsidiaries, its successors and assigns, its officers, and 

employees. 

2.  "Individual Defendant" shall refer to each of Mark Jones and Charles 

Cody. 

3. "Pain-relief product" shall refer to any product or device that is 

advertised, marketed, promoted, offered for sale, distributed or sold 

with express or implied representations that the product will relieve 

musculoskeletal or other pain. 

4. "Covered product" means any "food," "drug," "cosmetic," or 

"device" as those terms are defined in Section 15 of the FTC Act, 15 

U.S.C. Q 55, or any product sold in conjunction with such foods, 

drugs, cosmetics, or devices. 

5. "Competent and reliable scientific evidence" means tests, analyses, 

0 
servants, employees, and all other persons or entities in active concert 

research, studies, or other evidence based on the expertise of 

professionals in the relevant area, that have been conducted and 

evaluated in an objective manner by persons qualified to do so, using 



reliable results. 
\ 

"Advertising" means 



computers, whether assigned to individuals or in pools of computers 

available for shared use; and home computers used for work-related 

purposes; backup disks and tapes, archive disks and tapes, and other 
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consumer information remedies) as it determines to be reasonably 

related to Defendants' practices alleged in the Complaint. Any funds 

not used for such equitable relief shall be deposited to the United 

States Treasury as disgorgement. Defendants shall have no right to 

challenge the Commission's choice of remedies under this Paragraph. 

Defendants shall have no right to contest the manner of distribution 

chosen by the Commission. No portion of any payments under the 

judgment herein shall be deemed a payment of any fine, penalty, or 



relief products, from June 1,2001, until the date of entry of this 

Order, and shall include the number and cost of each product 

purchased, the date of purchase, and the number of times each 

consumer made a repeat purchase of any 



kancial condition as represented in the financial statements and supporting 

iocuments submitted to the Commission by Maverick (executed on November 6, 

2003), Mark Jones (executed on November 18,2003), and Charles Cody (executed 

Jn November 12,2003), as well as subsequent financial information conveyed to 

-epresentatives of the Commission on or about February 3,2004. If, upon motion 

3y the Commission, the Court finds and 



dentifying information of any person who purchased a Balance Bracelet before 

he entry of this Order. Provided, however, that Defendants may disclose such 

dentifying information to any law enforcement agency, or as required by any law, 

.egulation, or court order. 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT OF ORDER 

VII. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that each Defendant, within five (5) 

~usiness days of receipt of this Order as entered 





business operation; 

In addition, the Commission is authorized to monitor Defendants' 

compliance with this Order by all other lawful means, including but 

not limited to the following: 

(1) obtaining discovery from any person, without further leave of 

court, using the procedures proscribed by Fed. R. Civ. P. 30, 

31,33,34,36, and 45; 

( 2 )  



A. For a period of three (3) years from the date of entry of this Order, 

(1) Each Individual Defendant shall notify the Commission of the 

following: 

(a) Any changes in residence, mailing addresses, and 

telephone numbers of Individual Defendant, within 

twenty (20) days of the date of such change; 

(b) Any changes in employment status (including self- 

employment) of Individual Defendant, and any change in 

the ownership of the Individual Defendant in any 

business entity, within twenty (20) days of the date of 

such change. Such notice shall include the name and 

address of each business that the Individual Defendant is 

affiliated with, employed by, creates or forms, or 

performs services for; a statement of the nature of the 

business; and a statement of the Individual Defendant's 

duties and responsibilities in connection with the 

business or employment; and 

(c) Any changes in the Individual Defendant's name or use 

of any aliases or fictitious names; 

(2) Defendant Maverick shall notify the Commission of any 

changes in corporate structure, or any business entity that an 

Individual Defendant directly or indirectly control(s), or has an 

ownership interest in, that may affect compliance obligations 

arising under this Order, including but not limited to a 

dissolution, assignment, sale, merger, or other action that 

would result in the emergence of a successor entity; the 

creation or dissolution of a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that 



engages in any acts or practices subject to this Order; the filing 

of a bankruptcy petition; or a change in the corporate name or 

address, at least thirty (30) days prior to such change, provided 

that, with respect to any proposed change in the corporation 

about which the Defendant Maverick learns less than thirty 

(30) days prior to the date such action is to take place, 

Defendant Maverick shall notify the Commission as soon as is 

practicable after obtaining such knowledge. 

B. Ninety (90) days after the date of entry of this,Order, each Defendant 

shall provide a written report to the FTC, sworn to under penalty of 

perjury, setting forth in detail the manner and form in which they 

have complied and are complying with this Order. This report shall 

include, but not be limited to: 

(1) For each Individual Defendant: 

The then-current residence address, mailing addresses, 

and telephone numbers of the Individual Defendant; 

The then-current employment and business addresses 

and telephone numbers of the Individual Defendant, a 

description of the business activities of each such 

employer or business, and the title and responsibilities of 

the Individual Defendant, for each such employer or 

business; and 

Any other changes required to be reported under 

Subparagraph A of this Section. 

(2) For all Defendants: 

a. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order, 

obtained pursuant to Paragraph VII; and 



b. Any other changes required to be reported under 

Subparagraph A of this Section. 

C. For purposes of the compliance reporting and monitoring required by 

this Order, the Commission is authorized to communicate directly 

with Defendants. Defendants may have counsel present. 

RECORD KEEPING PROVISIONS 

XI. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period of six (6) years from the 

late of service of this Order, Defendant Maverick and Individual Defendants, if 

mgaging or assisting others engaged in the advertising, marketing, promotion, 

~ffering for sale, distribution or sale of any covered product, in or affecting 

:ommerce, and any business where (1) any Individual Defendant is the majority 

3wner or an officer or director of the business, or directly or indirectly manages or 

:ontrols the business and where (2) the business engages, or assists others engaged 

in, the advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, distribution or sale of 

my covered product, in or affecting commerce, and their agents, employees, 

~fficers, corporations, successors, and assigns, and those persons in active concert 

x participation with them who receive actual notice of this Order by personal 

service or otherwise, are hereby restrained and enjoined from failing to create and 

retain the following records: 

A. Accounting records that reflect the cost of goods or services sold, 

revenues generated, and the disbursement of such revenues; 

B. Personnel records accurately reflecting: the name, address, and , 

telephone number of each person employed in any capacity by such 

business, including as an independent contractor; that person's job 

title or position; the date upon which the person commenced work; 



and the date and reason for the person's termination, if applicable; 

Customer files containing the names, addresses, telephone numbers, 

dollar amounts paid, quantity of items or services purchased, and 

description of items or services purchased, to the extent such 

information is obtained in the ordinary course of business; 

Complaints and refund requests (whether received directly, indirectly 

or through any third party), and any response to those complaints or 

requests; 

Copies of all advertisements, promotional materials, sales scripts, 

training materials, or other marketing materials utilized in the 

advertising, marketing, promotion, offering for sale, distribution or 

sale of any product or service, to the extent such information is 

prepared in the ordinary course of business; 

All materials that were relied upon in making any representations 

contained in thematerials identified in Subparagraph E, including all 

documents evidencing or referring to the accuracy of any claim 

therein or to the efficacy of any covered product or service, including, 

but not limited to, all tests, reports, studies, demonstrations, as well as 

all evidence that confirms, contradicts, qualifies, or calls into question 

the accuracy of such claims regarding the efficacy of such product or 
\r 

service; 

Records accurately reflecting the nam0 Tcpa3advdese, any e 8 6 u c h  



a 
with each provision of this Order, including but not limited to, copies 

of acknowledgments of receipt of this Order, required by Paragraph 

VIII, and all reports submitted to the FTC pursuant to Paragraph X. 

SCOPE OF ORDER 

XII. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Order resolves only claims against 

3efendants as alleged in the Complaint. This Order does not preclude the 

?ommission from initiating further action or seeking any remedy against any other 

lersons or entities, including without limitation persons or entities who may be 

ubject to portions of this Order by virtue of actions taken in concert or 

~articipation with any of the Defendants, and persons or entities in any type of 

ndernnification or contractual relationship with any of the Defendants. 

RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

XIII. 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that this Court shall retain jurisdiction of 

:his matter for purposes of construction, modification, and enforcement of this 

3rder. 



WILLIAM E. KOVACIC 
General Counsel 

RAYMOND E. MCKOWN 
Calif. Bar. No. 150975 
Federal Trade Commission 
10877 Wilshire Boulevard 
Suite 700 
Los Angeles, CA 90024 

MEDIA MAVERICK, INC. 
b : Mark Jones, President and Chief 
decutive Officer 

MARK JONES 

CHARLES CODY 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

WILLIAM ROTHBARD ESQ. 
2002 4th Street Suite 109 
Santa Monica, 6~ 90405 

Attorney for Defendants 



SO STIPULATED: 

yMOND E. MCKOW 
b f - B W .  No. l5OW,§ 

/ I 
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W I A M  E. KOVACIC 
General Colm~el 

MEDIA MAVERICK, INC. , President anb Chief 
ecutlve 9 leer z MBTk JOP 

Attomcys for Plaintiff 

WILLLAM ROrWBARD ESQ. 
2002 4th S-suite 104 
Santa Monrca, A 90405 

Attorney for Defendants 

S.0  ORDERED, this k+ 
V. WILSON 

UNITED STATESD .. , / "'- CT JUDGE 



Sample Acknowledgment of Receipt 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA 

WESTERN DIVISION 
- - 

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, 

Plaintiff, 

MEDIA MAVERICK INC. 
d/b/a MAVERICK ~ A R ~ T I N G  
GROUP, d/b/a MAVERICK MEDIA, 
d/b/a BALANCE BRACELET USA, 
MARK JONES, and CHARLES 
CODY, 

Defendants. 

Case No. 03-3395-SVW (CWx) 

AFFIDAVIT OF DEFENDANT 

1. My name is . My current residence address is 

. I am a citizen of 

:he United States and am over the age of eighteen. I have personal knowledge of 

:he facts set forth in this Affidavit. 

2.  I am a defendant in FTC v. Media Maverick. Inc.. et al. 03-3395- 

SVW 

C8BDC 
Ba m  



:orporation] I am bob title] of Media Mavenck, Inc., d/b/a Balance Bracelet USA, 

i defendant in FTC v. Media Maverick. Inc.. et al. 0 3 - 3 3 9 5 : ~ ~ ~  (CWx) in the 

United States District Court for the Central District of California. I reaffirm and 

;wear to the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of the financial information 

ind sworn financial statements that I submitted on behalf of Media Maverick, Inc. 

:o the Federal Trade Commission on or about ,2003 and 

7 2004. 

5 .  I reaffirm and swear to the truthfulness, accuracy and completeness of 

:he financial information and sworn financial statements that I submitted on my 

3ehalf to the Federal Trade Commission on or about ,2003 and 

,2004. 

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States that 

;he 

foregoing is true and correct. Executed on [date], at [city, state/province, 

:ountry]. 

[full name of defendant] 

State of , City of 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 
this - day of ,2004. 

Notary Public 

My Commission Expires: 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on October 7,2004, I caused true and correct copies of 

:he Stipulated Final Order for Permanent Injunction and Settlement of Claims for 

Monetary Relief on the following counsel via Federal Express: 

William Rothbard 
2002 4th Street 
Suite 109 
Santa Monica, CA 90405 

Counsel for Media Maverick, Inc., Mark Jones, and Charles Cody 

Rielle C. ~ o h f a ~ u e  0 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
Federal Trade Commission 


